
 
FAX (PCC by Courier/Speedpost 

Ref: BHE/PW/PUR/SKT - CHIMNEY/664/CLA-01                       DT : 01/08/2009 
 
TO, 
 
ALL BIDDERS 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
SUB: CLARIFICATIONS ON TENDER SPECIFICATION-01 
NAME OF THE WORK: CONSTRUCTION OF TWIN FLUE RCC CHIMNEY OF HEIGHT 220M WITH 
BRICK LINERS USING SLIPFORM SHUTTERING EQUIPMENT ETC COMPLETE AT 2X250 MW 
SIKKA THERMAL POWER STATION, GUJARAT STATE ELECTRICITY CORPORATION LIMITED, 
DISTT  JAMNAGAR GUJARAT 
 
REF:  SPECIFICATION NO. BHE/PW/PUR/SKT - CHIMNEY/664. 
 
For subject tender, some bidders have raised queries which are clarified as below. 

1) Que : Inner & Outer dia of Shell of Chimney ? 
Ans : Outer Dia at Bottom – 24.4M ( Approx ) & Outer Dia at Top – 16.0M ( 
Approx ). 
 
2) Que ; Standards  for  details of Structural Members? 
Ans : As per Indian Standards all connection details shall be prepared. 
 
3) Que : Fixing Details od GI Strakes? 
Ans  : No strakes will be provided. Also there is no such clause in Design 
Memorandum. 
 
4) Sand Blasting & Painting Specification ? 
Ans : As per spec PE-TS-226-620-C001 VOL-II, Sheet 167 of 292 cl 3.04.04 
 
5) Soil Bore Log data in Chimney ? 
Ans : Soil Bore Log data attached with this clarification. 

 
Above clarification shall be part of tender specification. Bidders are requested to 
submit this clarification duly signed & stamped along with their offer as a part of 
technical bid. All other terms and condition shall remain unchanged.  
 
Thanking you, 
 
 
SENIOR MANAGER (PURCHASE) 


